Sarvesh Patil

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 December 2023 12:21

To: Stephen P

Cc: Parag Pandey; Binu Balachandran; Vikas Kapoor; Lovejot Sekhon; Sarvesh Patil
Subject: Re: PI for Behror execution

Okay with me

Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Date: Wednesday, 27 December 2023 at 2:58 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>, Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: PI for Behror execution

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Need your approval on the enclosed PI for exiting 2 Outlets of Behror.
Materials are being shifted from Behror to Indore.

Regards
Stephen

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 2:32:53 pm

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Pl for Behror execution

Approved.

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 2:31 PM

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: Pl for Behror execution

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Dear Vikas,

As discussed, request your approval against attached PI. The said exercise is executing exit of Behror site stores, includes 20ft containers - 5nos, labors
for loading, unloading- Approx 20nos, packaging material etc.

Regards,
Lovejot

Get Outlook for iOS



